Ly
LIPSY

LONDORN

ICANN

Attn: General Counsel

12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300
Los Angeles, California
90094-2536

USA

23" October, 2024

Re: TERMINATION OF REGISTRY AGREEMENT FOR .LIPSY

Dear ICANN,

This letter is to notify you that pursuant to Section 4.4 (b) of the Registry Agreement (RA) between ICANN
and Lipsy Limited of June 25, 2015, Lipsy Limited hereby terminates the RA for .LIPSY.

We kindly ask ICANN to initiate the termination process as soon as possible.

Please let us know if any further information is required.

Best regards

Lipsy Limited

Lipsy Ltd
2nd/3rd Floor, Glen House
200-208 Tottenham Court Road, London WIT 7PL
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